Subject: Re: Issues with Honduran DHS dataset 2011-12
Posted by Mariela Contreras on Tue, 31 Mar 2020 02:17:52 GMT
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Thank you for your message Tom and Bridgette.

Indeed, we are seeing a discrepancy bigger that 10% between weighted and unweighted
frequencies. In the analyses we sent you all, the weighted frequency was 1635 observations and
the unweighted frequency was 1877 observations.

Best regards,
Mariela
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